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Question from the Bidder dated June 9th, 2020 

1. Apakah benar bahwa dokumen yang harus dikirimkan secara langsung 
(hardcopy) kepada PIU hanya Dokumen Original Qualification dan Original 
Penawaran? 

Are The Documents that must be sent directly (Hardcopy) to PIU are only 
Original Qualification Documents and Original Bid Documents? 

Answer: 

The documents to be sent in hardcopy to the PIU shall be only the originals. 
The original Qualification Documents shall be in one single sealed envelope 
(Envelope #1) and the original Technical and Financial Bid Documents in 
another single sealed envelope (Envelope #2). Both of these envelopes shall 
be put into one single sealed envelope 

2. Apakah benar Copy Dokumen Qualification dan Copy Dokumen Penawaran 
dikirimkan via online melalui exficon dengan username yang telah diberikan ke 
email Tanggal 28 Mei 2020 Pukul 04.36 (email terlampir) dan copy dokumen 
tidak perlu dikirimkan secara hardcopy kepada PIU? 

Is it true that Copies of the Qualification and Bid Documents are sent via online 
by exficon with the username that has been given to email on May 28th, 2020 at 
04.36 (Email Attached) and the copies of the Qualification and Bid documents 
does not need to be sent hardcopy to PIU? 

Answer: 

Yes, your assumption is correct and hereby confirmed. The copies of 
Qualification Documents and the copies of the Technical and Financial Bids are 
to be uploaded only to the data space provided by Exficon (on behalf of KfW). 
No need to also send these copies separately as documents to PIU. 

3. Apakah setelah acara “Submission of the Qualification and Bid Documents“, 
Pembukaan Dokumen KUalifikasi tetap dilaksanakan pada tanggal 15 Juni 
2020? 

After the of the Qualification and Bid Documents" event, the Opening of 
Qualification Documents will still be held on June 15, 2020? 

Answer: 

Yes, the opening session still will be held on June 15th, 2020. Time and location 
of this session will be the same place as stated in ITB. 25.1. 


